



Dear

**Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0165**

On 03/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Please can you send me MG 5 documents regarding operation osprey, executed between June 2003 and September 2003 in Gloucester - specifically aimed at Gloucester bus station and Gloucester park

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds no relevant information.

Details of operations that Gloucestershire Constabulary may have conducted are retained, reviewed and disposed of in line with the Management of Police Information (MoPI) Code of Practice 2005. Operations from 20 years ago will have been weeded in line with the policy, therefore I cannot confirm that an operation in this name was conducted, or provide any supporting information.

Further details of MoPI have been published by the College of Policing. Links to the relevant webpages have been included below.

<https://www.college.police.uk/app/information-management/management-police-information>

<https://www.college.police.uk/app/information-management/management-police-information/retention-review-and-disposal>

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer  
Gloucestershire Constabulary